Page 1 of 1

offrea

Catherine O'Keeffe

From: lan Marnane )
Sent: jf May 2007 08:55
To: Martin Kiely

Cc: Catherine O'Keeffe _
Subject: RE: Article 14 Request 23/3/2007 Proposed Fingal Landfill W0231-01

Martin,

Friday 18th May is fine.

" Regards,

lan Marnane

From: Martin Kiely [mailto:Martin.Kiely@fi ngalcoco ie]

Sent: 10 May 2007 17:00

To: Ian Marnane

Subject: Article 14 Request 23/3/2007 Proposed Fingal Landfill W0231-01

Dear Dr. Marnane

Re above | wish to propose changing the date of receipt for our response to the above to Friday 18t". May
2007. We wish to include the most up to date groundwater contour drawing in our reply which should be of
assistance to the process. Please let me know if this is in order. | do not anticipate any further request for an
extension of time.

Regards,

Martin Kiely,

Acting Senior Engineer.
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